
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 5

77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD
CHICAGO, IL 60604-3590

"'.M 08 1!5
REPLY TO THE ATTENTION OF;
(AT-18J)

Russell J. 1faniin;J, Director
MidUgan Department of D1Virormental ()Ja1ity
P.O. BaK 30473 .
Iansin;J, Micbigan 48909

Dear Mr. lJardin]:,

'!bank you far your october 12, 1995, sutmittal~ full delegation of
the Part 63 st:amards pm;uant to sectian 112(1) of the Clean Air Act (eM) of
1990. More specifically, ycu have requested full delegation to bp1ement ard
enforce st:aldards unier section 112 (d), Natialal Emission stamards for
Hazardous Air Pollutants; sectial ll2(f), stamards to Protect Health ard the
Dwiranment; ard sectian 112 (h) , Work Practice stamards, as praJU1gated l7.i
the united states D1Virormental Protection 1Y;JeOOy (USEPA). IncluBi with this
request is the delegatian of the Part 63 general provisions.

we have performed a CXI1Ipleteness review of your sutmittal against the
exmpleteness criteria set forth at 40 em 63.91. we have dete1:minecl that this
request meets the CClDpleteness criteria aw1icable to the deleqatial of
stan3ards that are unc:h.an;ed fran Federal. standards, and, therefore, we have
initiated the prooessirq of your request.

A fi.nd!rq of OCIIpleteness merely irdicates that the sutmittal meets the
criteria that a request for delegation JZIJSt satisfy before USEPA can initiate
rulemak:irq actiCll. A cx:upleteness firdi.rq is not a fintin:J on the merits of
the request sutmittal or an whether it meets USEPA's section 112(1) regulatory
~ requirements.

If ycu have any questials or need additialal information, please cxmtact me or
have your staff oantact Cllris canphell at (312) 353-6324.

Sincerely ytm'S,

2 ::>~~
David Kee, Director
Air ard Radiatian Divisia1
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cc: Jerry AveryI Air ()Ja1ity Division
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality


